To: Zubeda Seedat/: GRO-C
CC:

bee:

15/04/2005 12:06 Subject: RE: Hepatitis list

Hello Zubeda.
T have attached a refined list of the Hepatitis files.
These 40 or so files should cover the dates 1979-1981.

Happy to help.
Regards.

Bill Proctor.

Iron Mountain Nelson.

From: Zubeda.SeedatQ@ GRO-C i [mailto:Zubeda.Seedat@! GRO-C i
Sent: 15 April 2005 10:25

To: BProctor@ GRO-C t

Cc: drofilerg@ GRO-C '

Subject: Re: Hepatitis list

Bill,
I'm sorry to have to come back to you again.

Firstly, thanks for coming back to me with a list of files between
1979-1981 on haemophilia and blood.

Would it please be possible to narrow the files below on hepatitis to the
same period.

We have to arrange for Lord Jenkin (a former Minister) to have access to
papers on these subjects for this period.

Thanks
Zubeda
To: Zubeda
Seedat! GRO-C ;
cc:
18/03/2005 12:17 bcc:

Subject: Hepatitis list

Hello Zubeda.
The best that i can do is give you a list of files held
with Hepatitis in the title.
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<<HEPATITIS LIST.xls>>

Regards.

Bill Proctor
Ops.Supervisor.
Iron Mountain.
Premier Buildings.
Brunswick St.

Nelson.

BB9 OHU.
Tel:-| GRO-C
Fax: - GRO-C

This email and its attachments are confidential under applicable law and
are intended for use of the sender's addressee only, unless the sender
expressly agrees otherwise, or unless a separate written agreement exists
between Iron Mountain and a recipient company governing communications
between the parties and any data that may be so transmitted. Transmission
of email over the Internet is not a secure communications medium. If you
are requesting or have requested the transmittal of personal data, as
defined in applicable privacy laws, by means of email or in an attachment
to email, you may wish to select a more secure alternate means of
transmittal that better supports your obligations to protect such personal
data.

If the recipient of this message is not the recipient named above, and/or
you have received this email in error, you must take no action based on the
information in this email. You are hereby notified that any dissemination,
misuse or copying or disclosure of this communication by a recipient who
has received this message in error is strictly prohibited. If this message
is received in error, please return this email to the sender and
immediately highlight any error in transmittal. Thank you.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by
Energis in partnership with Messagelabs.

DH users see Email virus scanning on the Notice Board under Security in DH,
for further details. In case of problems, please call IT support helpdesk.
(See attached file: HEPATITIS LIST.xls)

- - Disclaimer - -

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure,
copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently
delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic
communications. For more information on the Department of Health's e-mail
policy click here http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure
Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in
partnership with MessageLabs.
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On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

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
In case of problems, please call IT support helpdesk.

REFINED HEPATITIS LIST s
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